FORT LAUDERDALE i

Memorandum
Memorandum No: 24-010
Date:  January 17, 2024
To: Honorable Mayor, Vice Mayor, and Commissioners

. Y el
From: Greg Chavarria, City Manager o e 22, 2024 2003 51

Re: Intersection Modifications for NE 15 Avenue at NE 13t Street

City staff have received numerous inquiries regarding the intersection of NE 15%
Avenue at NE 13" Street. As part of the Broward MPQO'’s Tactical Urbanism Program
(BTactical), the NE 15" Avenue intersection was modified and the dedicated right turn
lane from northbound NE 15" Avenue to eastbound NE 13™ Street was removed.

City staff evaluated the conditions and created two concepts for potential intersection
modifications. The two concepts were shared with nearby civic associations and the
feedback was to advance the attached concept. The proposed concept consists of
milling and resurfacing of the portion of the intersection and lane realignment to
accommodate a dedicated bicycle lane and a dedicated right-turn lane along the
northbound approach of the intersection.

Staff plans to implement these changes which require a budget amendment to
appropriate funding for the design and construction. The budget amendment is
scheduled for March 2024, and design and permitting work will commence immediately
afterwards.

For additional information, please contact Ben Rogers, Director of Transportation and
Mobility, at BRogers@fortlauderdale.gov.

Attachment: Current Conditions and Proposed Concept

C: Anthony G. Fajardo, Assistant City Manager
Susan Grant, Assistant City Manager
Thomas J. Ansbro, City Attorney
David R. Soloman, City Clerk
Patrick Reilly, City Auditor
Department Directors
CMO Managers
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NE 15 Avenue at NE 13 Street northbound approach — Current Conditions
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NE 15 Avenue at NE 13 Street northbound approach — Proposed Concept
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